An Act to Incorporate the Town of Dartmouth.

(Passed the 30th day of April, A. D., 1873.)

Be it enacted by the Governor, Council, and Assembly, as follows:

1. A municipality shall be erected within the County of Halifax, to be bounded as follows, that is to say: Beginning on the Eastern side of the Harbor of Halifax, at a point in such Harbor distant three hundred feet Westerly from the South-western corner of a lot of land formerly owned by Judge Johnston and by him conveyed to John Esdaile; thence to run Eastwardly till it strikes the road leading to the property of the late John Esson; thence by the Southern side of such road and following the course thereof Eastwardly to such Esson property; thence along the Western boundary of such property, Southwardly to the South-Western corner thereof; thence Eastwardly to Gaston's Road, and crossing such road to a point at right angles with the extension of a new road laid out by J. W. Watt through Manor Hill Farm; thence Northwardly to such road and by such road for the length thereof; thence Northwardly to the causeway at Hurley's on the First Lake; thence Northwardly to the North-East boundary of Stair's Ropewalk property; thence Westwardly to a point three hundred feet into the Harbor of Halifax; and thence Southwardly to the place of beginning; to be called and known as the "Town of Dartmouth."

The Town shall be divided into three Wards:

Ward Number One.

To include all that portion of the Town lying to the South of a line through the centre of Portland Street to the Bridge, and of a line through the centre of the road leading from the Bridge to Hurley's at the Lake.

Ward Number Two.

All that portion of the Town lying to the North of such lines and to the South of a line through the centre of Gaetz Road and of a line through the centre of Ochterlony Street.